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UNITED STATMSIETRATEEW

| DISTRICT OF NEVADA
eailiPOois 00 L,

In re:

g MAG, 01-1048-M-RJT
ALl MONIES IN ACCOUNT #(049-6054-6354

IN THE NAME OF ROBERT W, SUTTON AT

BANEK OF AMERICA, LOCATED AT

TROPICANA AND DECATUR, LAS VEGAS,

NEVADA.

SEIZURE WARRANT

TO: ANY SPECIAL AGENT OF THE FEDERAL BUREAL OF INVESTIGATION
An AMidavit, having been made before me by Michael T, Sclari, Special Agent of the Federal

Buresu of Investigetion in Las Vegas, Neveda, atteched hereto snd incorporated herein by refercnce,

ctates that he has 1eason to believe that ALL MONIES IN ACCOUNT #0049-6054-6354 IN THE
NAME OF ROBERT W SUTTON AT BANK OF AMERICA, LOCATED AT TROPICANA AND

| DECATUR, LAS VEGAS, NEVADA are property invelved in 2 violation of Title 18, United States

Code, Secticns 1956 (Laundering of monetary instruments) and/or 1957 (Engaging in monelary

| transactions in property derived from specified unlawfil sctivity) and are thus subject 1o seizure and

forfeiture pursuant to Title 18, Umited States Code, Section 981(a)(1)(A); and furthormore constitute,
or is derived from proceeds traceable lo a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1341
{(Frauds and Swindles) and 1343 (Fraud by Wire, Radio, or Television) and erc thus subjecl Lo selzure
and forfeiture pusrsnant to Title 18, United Statcs Code, Section 981{a1C).

[ am satiefied that there is probeble cause to believe that the aforementioned property s
invelved in & violetion of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1956 (Laundering of

property

e B et T o - —— T P e




monectary instruments) sod/or 1957 (Enguging in monetary transaclions in property derived from
specificd unlowful sctivity) and are thus sukjeet to seirure and forfeiture pursuant 1o Title 18, United
Sintes Code, Section 981 () 1){A); end furthermore constitute, or is derved from procesds tracenble
ta & viclation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1341 (Fravds and Swindles) and/or 1343
(Fraud by Wire, Radio, or Television) end are thus subject to scizure 2nd forfeiture pursuant lo Title
18, United Stafes Code, Section 981(2)(1)(C).

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to sarve this warrant, 1o seéize the aforementioned
preperty pursusant to 18 US.C. 6 981{a)1}A) and 981 {a)1NC) Jeaving a copy of this warrant and
receipt for the property setzed, to prepare 2 wrtten inventory of the property seized end to reiurm this
warrant to the undersigned United States Magistrate Judge and Court, accompanied by the wniten
inventory of any property seized, within ten (1 () days of this date, as required by law.

paTE. [ MATL O

rive;__[/BOpm

Re0K7

UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE
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I, MICHAEL T SOLARI, Special Agent (SA), Federal Bureau of Investigution
(FBI), being duly sworn, deposes and says: .
I AFFIANT'S BACKGROUND
I, T am & Special Agent of the United States Department of Justice, Federal
Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 1 have been cmployed by the FBI a5 a Special Agent for
spproximately four years, three months Prior o entering the FBI, 1 received a Bachelors of Science
degree in Biclogy, I served as an officer in the United States Marine Corps from 1986 to 1992 with
a military occupational specislty in Financisl Management, I worked in the privete sector os &
financial analyst and budget enalyst from 1992 1o 1996, most recently for AMF Bowling Inc in
Richmond, Virginia,

2. I received four months training at the FBT Academy, Quantico, Virginia which
included examination of various schemes promoted by criminals in ﬁplu!m of federal law using
money lsundering, pyramid and investment schemes, mail fraud end wire fraud. Durnng my
employment with the FBI, 1 have discuseed criminal methods and techniques of violatimg federal
laws with other experienced financial erimes investigators, on a regular and continving basis,

3. [ have interviewed and debriefed numerous informants and witnesses, who have
described to me the methods and techniques they and others have used to commit financial crimes.
Other expericnced financial cimes investigators have regularly communicated to me the results of
similar interviews and debricfings that they have conducted. Ihave participated in the planning and
execution of several search warrants.,

4 I ke this affidavit based upen my participation in this investigation since
August, 1998, and upon information and beliefs based on cral and writien reports communicated to

me either directly or indirectly.
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1. DESCRIPTION OF FROPERTY TO BE SEIZED

- 3 This affidavit is being submitted in support of a seirure warrant for all mones
‘1 account # DD49-6054-6354 in the name of ROBERT W. SUTTON 2t Bank of America, Las
Vegas, Nevada

. INTRODUCTION

6. This investigation involves the conspiracy to commit mail fraud, fraud by wire,
interstate transportation of siolen property and meney laundering committed by AmeriScurce
Whaolesalers Inc, Sacramento Division, herein referred to as AmenSource, multiple closed door
pharmacies listed in Aftachment “A” and herein referred to as "CDPs", and four secondary
wholesalers: FIRST RX, QUALITY KING DISTRIBUTORS, INC,, JAM PHARMACEUTICAL,
INC. and SUPREME DISTRIBUTORS COMPANY, a division of PURITY HHD];EEALE
GROCERS, The above listed secondary wholesalers are collectively herein referred 10 "Secondary
Wholesalers®,

7. From at least op of about July 1999 to Februery 2000 AmenSource
Wholesalers, the "CDPs" and the "Secondary Wholesalers” conspired through a Coopersting Subject
(CS) to defrand Pharmaceutical Drug (Rx) manufacturers, and ultimately lsundered the proceeds of
the fraud A pertion of the laundered profits from this scheme were deposited in Bank of America
account & (045-6054-6354 in the name of Robert W. Sutton.

8. The CDPs entered into contracts with Rx manufscturers threugh buying groups
10 obtain Rx at prices well below average whalesale price. The premise of these contracts is that
the Rx purchased by the CDP is intended solely for institurionalized patients, e nursing homes,
hospitals and haspices. The CDFs that service these institutional settings do not senvice the general
retail public and hence are referred to a3 closed door pharmacies. In order to obtam the favorable
pricing guaranteed under the buying group contract, the CDP must make representations to the
manuficturer that the Rx purchased will solely be used to service institutional patients, Such

contracts are commonly referred 1o in the industry as "own use" contracts. These controcts arc




intended 1o ensure that the Rx purchased by the (TIPs under the extremely fevorahle contract pricing
will ot be rescld inte the mainstream wholesale market or sold to retnil customers. These coniracts
are typically mailed or faxed by the CDF to the respective buying group.

9, By purposefully vielating the lerms of the "own use® comract the CDPs can
obtain enormous profit by selling the Rx back into the mainstream market, thus defrauding the
manufacturer of income thet would heve been realized i the Rx hed been sold at normal wholesale
price. The diverted R are sold by the CDPs to a number of Secondary Wholesalers who knowingly
purchase the Wlegally diverted Rx. The purchase price of these diverted Rx is still below the average
whelesale cost from the manufacturer, enabling the Secandary Wholesalers 1o significantly increase
their margins compered 1o purchases of pharmaceutical drugs through legitimate wholcsale
channels.  The original wholesaler, AmeriSource, knowingly facilitates this scheme by making
special payment and shipping amrangements with the CDPs and VI¥ Chicago. AmeriSource realizes
additional profits in the scheme through increased sales volume and by charging @ higher markup
on coniract priced Rx sold 10 CDPs they know are engzged in illegal diversion as compared 1o
legitimate CDPs.

10. The proceeds to be seized, listed in paragreph 3., represent profits of the
sforementioned scheme and interest esrmed on those profits.  The (CDP's listed in Attachment “A"
sold diverted pharmaceutical drugs purchased under "ewn use’ contracts to VN Chicago, a
pharmaceutical wholesales licensed in Nevade and opersted by a Cooperating Subject (CS) at the
direction of agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, The diverted drugs were then sold 1o
S econdary Whalesalers who knowingly agreed 1o purchase these diveried pharmaceutical drugs.

V. mwmm

11,  Beginning on or about July 12, 1999, a C§ lgrmiinmiﬂthtFadmllBurﬂu

of Investigation as & term of his plea agreement. The C8 agreed lo comtinue to operdtc s
pharmaceutical whalesale business under the pew name and license of VN Chicago, Inc. The
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purpose of this agreement wes 1o collect evidence of othets invelved in the scheme, namely the
CDPs and Secondary Whelesalers.

12, The existing business aperstion of the C§ remained essentislly unchanged
except for the fact that the CS could not derive any profit from the illegal activity, and that he had
1o act st the direction of the Fedesal Burean Investigation. New business sccounts were establiched
through which the purchase and sale of the divericd phammaceutical drugs would be executed,

13 The normal fow of illegally diverted Bx would proceed as follows:

VN Chicago would receive via fax “out of stock” lists or "wam 1o buy" lists from the Secondary
Whaolesglers listing specific drugs they wished to purchase, the Wholesale Acquisition Cost (WAC)
representing the Secondary Wholesalers' normal cost if purchased {rom the mamnufacturer, and 2
lower price represcnting the price they were willing to pay for diverted merchandise, This price was
slways below WAC, Under & pre existing agreement between the CS, AmeriSource and the CDPs,
the CS was authorized 1o place purchase orders for Rx from AmeriSource, These purchasc orders
were placed by VN Chicago in the name of the CDPs. All the merchandise purchased was contract
price Rx, discounted significantly from the (WAC) by the manufacturers under terms of the
respective "own use” conllacts of the CDPs. Thesc purchase requests Wert usually submitted via
computer modem, but occasionally were faxed from VN Chicago to AmeniSource. The Rx ilems
requested were often determined by the "want to buy” lists submitted by the Secondary Wholesalers.
VN Chicago paid AmeriSource via Electronic Fund Transfer (EFT) the sume day the purchase order
was submitied, Payments were made from VN Chicago's Bank of America Accounts 37326600 and
17326592 to AmeriSource Pharmaceutical Wholesale, Inc., First Undon National Bank Account
031201467 .

14,  Rx purchased in the name of Nevada CDPs were shipped Fed Ex from
AmeniSource to Nevada and held 5t the Fed Ex center fior pick up. Employees of VN Chicage would
then retricve the Rx from the Fed Ex center. Rx purchased in the name of Southern California CDPs
were delivered by AmeriSource o B central drop locetion in Southern Califorpia where other




employces of WN Chicago would pick up the Rx and transport the Rx to the VN Chicago warehouse
in Las Vegas. Oceasionally Rx would actually be delivered 1a the CDP at which time VN Chicago
employees would pick up the Rx directly from the CDP.

15 A1 the VN Chicage office in Las Vegas the Rx would be boxed and shipped
viz United Parcel Service to the Secondary Whelesalers based on preestablished shipping and
invoicing procedures. When VN Chicago was established 2 precxisting relationship between JAM
PHARMACEUTICAL, INC. and the CS already existed. JAM PHARMACEUTICAL, INC wes
already purchasing diveried merchandise fiom the CS. The investigation determined through
nistorical records, interviews, and later through consensually r:curdéﬂ copversetions with the
principal of JAM PHARMACEUTICAL, INC, James Miller, that James Miller had & long term
relationship with the CS and that Miller was fully sware that the Rx JAM PHARMACEUTICAL,
INC was purchesing from VN Chicago was obteined through the illegal diversion of "own use"
contract priced Rx.  The remaining Secondary Whaolesalers were predisposed through higtencal
investigations to have also been engaged in a scheme 10 Rx purchase on "own use " contract and
illegally diverted to the whelesale market. Prior 10 VN Chicago establistung business relationships
with the remaning Sccondary Wholesalers conscnsually cecorded meetings were conducted between
the CS and the targel wholesaler wheseby the illegal origin of the Rx was disclosed 10 the Secondary
Wholesaler, Regardless of this disclosure the Secondary Wholesalers were willing to purchase as
much of the diverted Rx as could be obtained, o long as the Rx werc listed on their "want 10

purchase” lists.
16.  Upon receipt of the divericd R the Sccondary Wholesalers would pay for the
R though EFT from their jespective business bank accounts to the VN Chicago business accounts

at Bank of Amence, account numbers 37326592 and 373 26600, Analysis of Bank Stalements
confirm that between August 01, 1859 and February 29, 2000, Secondary Wholesalers made a total

of 135 EFTs, wonth 31,232,525, to VN Chicago for the purchase of illegally diveried Rx. Two

hundred mincteen of those Wransfers were in amounts in excess of $10,000. These deposits from the




&

[ R S T

10|
11|
12
13

14
15

17
18

19

Secondary Wholesalers represented the only sousce of reverme 1eceived by VIN Chicago between
the period of August 01, 1999 and February I8, 2000 and were derived exclusively through the sale
of illegally diveried Rx obilained on coniract price,

17.  WN Chicago would then pay the CDFs & weekly ar biweekly commission check
with the proceeds of the illegally diveried Rx.  The amount of the commission check was bascd on
{he amount of Rx purchascd under the respective CDPs' "own use” contracts. The remaining
proceeds from the sale of diverted Rx would be used to finance the next Rx purchase from
AmeriSource, 1o pay the operating expenses of VN Chicago, or were realized as net profit.

1&  OnNovember 30, 1999, an secount in the name of Robert Sutton was opened
at the direction of the Federal Burceu of Investigation at Bank af America Account number 0045-
£054-6154, A deposit in the emount of §730,000 was made with a check from VN Chicago Bank
of America Account 37326600, The check represented net profits from the purchase and sale of
illegally diverted Rx, obtained under "own use" contrect. This transfer was voluntarily made by the
€S at the direction of the FBI to ensurc the safe keeping of the illegal proceeds.  Between
November 30,1999, and August 23, 2000, additional deposits were made totaling £441 525 and two
sransfiers of funds back 1o VN Chicage totaling § 313,000 were made to cnsure adequate operaiing
capital of the business.  The balance of the Robent W. Sutton Bank of America Account #0049-
€054-6354 is §925,714 as of December 14, 2000 and represents illegully derived proceeds of Rx
diversion and interest acerued on the account.

V. Pﬂﬂﬁiﬂﬂwﬂlﬁm

19 This investigetion has shown that AmeriSource, the CDPs listed in
Atischment “A”, and the Secondary Wholesalers engaged in a scheme 10 defraud Rx
manufsctuters though the imentionsl violation of "own use” purchasing contracts. The illegally
obtained Rx was then shipped imtersiate vizg United Parcel Service to the Secondary thrlﬁ:tﬁ
[with the exception of Rx sold 1o JAM PHARMACEUTICALS INC., originating from CDP's
Ioeated in California). The illegally diverted Rx was peid for by the Secondary Wholesalers
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through the interstate wire transfer of funds through a financial institution. Proceeds from the
sale of illegally diverted Rx were used to pay commissions 1o the owners and operatars of the
CDPs, and to facilitate the continuation of the scheme through the purchase of additional
illegally diveried Rx from AmenSource,

20.  Probable cause exists 1o believe that AmeriSource, the CDPs and the
Secondary Wholeselers engaged in the following offenses: Mail Fraud--Title 18, US C.
§1341; Fraud By Wire--Title 18, US.C. §1343, Interstate Transportation of Stolen
Property--Title 18, US.C. § 2314; Sule or Receipt of Stolen Property--Tiile 18, USC §
7315, Meney Laundering (Financial Transaction Offense)--Title 18, US.C. §
1556(a)}{ L)(A)T); Money Laundering (Meonctary Transaction over $10,000)--Title 18 US.C.
§ 1957

21 Based on the foregoing I believe there is probable cause 1o seize all momies
in the subject bank account.

V1. BASIS FOR SEIZURE,

22, The siatutory provisions pursuant 1o which the funds in the subject bank

acoounts are subject to seizure and forfeiture are found in 18 U.S.C.§ 981(a)}{1 {A) which

subjects to forfeiture any property, real or personal, involved in & transaction or allempted

transaction in violstion of 18 U.S.C. § 1956 or 1957, or any property traceable 1o such property.
23.  18U.S.C. § 1957, imposes & criminal penalty upon any person who,

"knowingly engages in or attempts 10 engage in & monetary lransaction in criminally derived

property that is of a value greater than £10,000 and is derived from specified unlawful activity ®
24, The term "monctary transaction” means the deposit |, withdrawal, trensfer,

or cxchange, in of affecting interstale COMIMETGE, of funds o1 & monctary instrument by, through,

or to & financial institution.
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!} z3 "Criminally derived property” MEans any property constituting ar derived

2!  from, proceeds obtained from a criminel offense.
3“ 26. Seizure and forfeiture of these funds are also sought pursuant to Title 18,
4! U S.C. Section $81{a){1){C), which makes any proceeds traccable to a viclation of sny cffense
5/|  constituting & “specified unlawful activity” (as defined in section 1936{c)(7) of Title 18)
el  Offenses under sections 1341 and 1343 of Title 12 constitute & "specified unlawful activity.”
7| 27, 18US.C. § 981(b)(2) provides that the Attorncy General may seize
B| property subject to forfeiture under § 981(a)( 13(A) when the Attorney General has chiained a

gl warrant for such a seizure pursuant to the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure,
10 28.  Based on the foregoing, there is probable cause to believe, and I also
11/| believe, that the subject bank account represent propefty involved in & transaction or attempted
12l  trensaction in violation of Title 18, U.S.C. §§ 1341, 1343, 2314, 2315, 1956(a)(1), 1956 (a}(2)
13!| and 1957, or proceeds traceakle 10 such propenty.

14

15

16

Ul chael T. Solar, Speefal Agent

1B Federa! Bureau of Investigation

19/

2! SUB SCFﬂEﬂ and SWORN to before me,
this | == day of March, 2001,

21

22|

3 (Ll

24/| UNITED STA GISTRATE JUDGE
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